
1

From: Edward Anderson 
Sent: 24 November 2025 10:39
To: Planning
Cc: PL Planning Applications
Subject: MWPA Response DC/25/1658 - Woodfords, Southwater, 73 Dwellings, Reserved 

Matters

Categories: Consultations

Good morning,  
 
On behalf of the MWPA, please be advised that we would have no comment to make on this application given 
the proposal relates to reserved matters and no Mineral Safeguarding concerns were raised at the outline 
stage (DC/21/2180). 
 
Kind regards,   
 
Edward Anderson 
Planner, County Planning, Planning Services 
West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RQ 

Web: 
www.westsussex.gov.uk 
 

LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it 
has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to 
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to 
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before 
opening any attachment.  




